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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
Washington’s Consolidated Technology Services Agency
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		November 9, 2022
TO:  	All Master Services Agreement - Wireline Ethernet         	and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 23-RFQ-016

This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:



	LCBVAN
	11018 NE 51st CIR  Vancouver, WA 98682-6686

	LCBTUM
	9240 Blue Mountain Ln SW, Suite A Tumwater WA, 98512-7686

	LCBTAC
	6240 Tacoma Mall Blvd, Ste 208 Tacoma WA 98409-6824

	LCBSIL
	10689 Old Frontier Road NW Silverdale, WA 98383-9036

	LCBMLT
	6505 216th Street SW, Suite 203 Mountlake Terrace, WA 98043-6026

	LCBFED
	33600 6th Ave South  Federal Way, WA 98003-6743

	LCBMTV
	1521 Leigh Way, Suite A  Mount Vernon WA 98273-2404

	DOCSPOY
	9507 N Division, Suite E  Spokane, WA 99218-1554
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11018 NE 51st CIR

Vancouver, WA 98682
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